Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/coreyklemmer (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Corporate Sustainability **Project Management Team Management**

Languages

Spanish Portuguese

Certifications

Bar Admission **Chartered Financial Analyst** Charterholder

Publications

On Liberalisms: A Critical Examination of South Africa's New Democracy

Tipping the balance: Collective action by finance workers creates "Regulation from below"

Corey Klemmer, CFA, Esq.

Policy Counsel, Office of the Chair at US Securities and Exchange Commission

New York, New York, United States

Summary

I am a sustainability professional with a focus on corporate sustainability and responsible investing law. My past experience directly touches key environmental, social and governance issues and incorporates interfacing with a diversity of stakeholders from many perspectives, including NGOs, government, organized labor, investors and the law. Most recently I've worked with pension funds, policy makers and other stakeholders to advocate for forwardthinking investor perspectives on many issues including systemic risk, human capital management, student debt, criminal justice reform, and corporate disclosure reform. My legal writing has focused on operationalizing corporate social responsibility and responsible investing, with special attention to fiduciary duties.

The breadth of my experience, from grassroots organizing to drafting amicus curiae briefs, enables me to find traction and deliver results in a wide range of environments. I am always happy to discuss my work and any of these topics.

Experience

U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission Policy Counsel for Division of Corporation Finance, Office of the Chair July 2021 - Present (2 years 4 months)

Washington DC-Baltimore Area

Domini Impact Investments LLC **Director of Corporate Engagement** November 2018 - June 2021 (2 years 8 months)

Greater New York City Area

AFL CIO

Analyst, Corporations and Capital Markets February 2015 - October 2018 (3 years 9 months) The Lambert Firm
Associate
September 2014 - January 2015 (5 months)
New Orleans, LA

Metamorphosis Sustainability Retreats Chief Executive Officer October 2013 - August 2014 (11 months) Greater New Orleans Area

Sanford J Lewis, Strategic Counsel for Corporate Accountability Legal Associate December 2013 - February 2014 (3 months)

Advocates for Environmental Human Rights Legal Associate March 2013 - May 2013 (3 months) New Orleans, LA

Tulane Environmental Law Clinic Student Attorney January 2013 - May 2013 (5 months) New Orleans, LA

Amherst, MA

Initiative for Responsible Investments, Hauser Center, Harvard Kennedy School of Government Summer Associate
July 2012 - August 2012 (2 months)
Cambridge, MA

Domini Social Investments
Summer Associate
June 2012 - August 2012 (3 months)
New York, New York

Souza, Cescon-Avedissian, Barrieu & Flesch Legal Intern June 2011 - August 2011 (3 months) Richard Brodsky for NY Attorney General Political Director February 2010 - August 2010 (7 months) Tarrytown, NY

Center for Climate Strategies
Communications Associate
March 2009 - January 2010 (11 months)
Washington D.C. Metro Area

Presidential Inaugural Committee Staff January 2009 - January 2009 (1 month)

Obama for America Field Organizer January 2008 - December 2008 (1 year)

Kerry Edwards Victory Campaign Fundraiser June 2004 - November 2004 (6 months)

Paratus Group Associate 1999 - 2004 (5 years)

Energy Conversion Devices
Lab Research Intern
June 2002 - August 2002 (3 months)
Auburn Hills, MI

Earth Force Member 1994 - 1996 (2 years)

Education

Tulane University Law School

Doctor of Law (JD), Corporate Social Responsibility, Socially Responsible Investing · (2010 - 2013)

ESADE Business & Law School

Law, Comparative Business and Corporate Law · (2012 - 2012)

Fundação Getúlio Vargas Faculty of Law - FGV Direito-Rio Sustainable Metropolitan Development; Comparative Climate Change · (2011 - 2011)

Amherst College

BA, Law, Jurisprudence and Social Thought · (2005 - 2008)

University of KwaZulu-Natal

LLB, International Law, Human Rights, and Economic History. (2006 - 2006)